Winthrop University
Committee on Undergraduate Curriculum
Minutes

The Committee on Undergraduate Curriculum met on Friday, November 9, 2018. In attendance were committee members Laura Glasscock, Kristen Abernathy, Stephanie Lawson, Debra Leach, and Alicia Washington. Also present were Tim Drueke, Gina Jones, and secretary, Kara Traverse.

These 4 program change items (degree) recommended and forwarded to Academic Council for action:

Program	Department	Action
BA-ARTS	Fine Arts	Modify program: Remove ARTT 113 and ARTS 220; Add ARTH 348
		and ARTS 491; Require all of ARTS 204, 205, and 206 (previously
		just one); Reduce ARTS electives from 18 to 15.
BA-ENGL-CSST	English	Modify program: Reduce electives in ENGE, ENGL, or WRIT from
		12 to 10; Reflected proposed credit hour/course title changes to
		ENGE 390.
BFA-ARTS	Fine Arts	Modify program: Dual Discipline: Remove ARTT 113, ARTS 220,
		ARTS 324 or ARTS 458, and ARTS 364; Require all of ARTS 204,
		205, and 206 (previously just one); Remove drawing as an
		emphasis option; Increase ARTS electives from 3 to 6.
		Single Discipline: Remove ARTT 113, ARTS 220, ARTS 324 or ARTS
		458, and ARTS 364; Require all of ARTS 204, 205, and 206
		(previously just one); Increase ARTS electives from 18 to 21.
		Edit Approved ARTS Electives to reflect above changes.
BS-NUTR-DIET	Human Nutrition	Modify program: Add NUTR 229, 380, and 580; Remove NUTR
		480.

The following 26 course action items were approved at CUC Level and require no further action:

Course	Title	Action
ACCT111	Acct Mentorship & Prof Devel Program 1	New course
ACCT211	Acct Mentorship & Prof Devel Program 2	New course

ACCT311	Acct Mentorship & Prof Devel Program 3	New course
ACCT411	Acct Mentorship Prof Develop Program 4	New course
ANTH316	Belief systems, magic, and ritual	New course
ANTH540	Cultural Ecology (3:3:0).	Modify course: Change course title from "Human Ecology"; Change description and teaching method; Remove ANTH 202, BIOL 203/204, and WMST 300 as prerequisite options
ARTT112	Introduction to Fine Arts	Modify course: Change course goals; change credit/lecture hours from 2 to 3; Change method of evaluation.
BIOL302	Ecology Evolution of Mammals	Modify course: X course becoming a permanent course
EDUC331	Teaching Elementary and Secondary Mathematics	Modify course: Change from EDCI 331; Restrict course to SPED majors.
EDUC332	Teaching Elementary and Secondary Science	Modify course: Change from EDCI 332; Restrict course to SPED majors.
EDUC333	Teaching Elementary and Secondary Social Studies	Modify course: Change from EDCI 333; Restrict course to SPED majors; Change terms offered.
ENGE390	Methods of Teaching English for the Middle and Secondary School Classroom I	Modify course: Change course title from "Junior Field Experience"; Change catalog description; Increase credit hours from 1 to 3 and lecture hours from .5 to 1.5; Require admission to the Teacher Preparation Program; Change terms offered.
GRNT340	340 A,B,C. Gerontology Internship	New course
HDFS500	Family Life Education	Modify course: Add HDFS 101 with a C or higher to the prerequisite.
LEAD120G	Theory and Practice of Diversity Leadership	New course
LEAD120M	Theory and Practice of Ambassador Leadership	New course
MATH393	Geometry, Measurement, and Data Analysis Concepts for	Modify course: Change title from "Algebra, Data Analysis, and Geometry Concepts for Teachers"; Update catalog description

	Teachers	and goals; Change prerequisite from MATH 292 to MATH 291.
NUTR529	Dietetic Internship II: Supervised Practice Experience II	Modify course: Update catalog description to remove address of accrediting body; Change terms offered; Add NUTR 528 as a corequisite.
NUTR531	Dietetic Internship IV: Supervised Practice Experience IV	Modify course: Update catalog description; Change lab hours from 15 to 20/week; Change terms offered.
NUTR535	Introduction to Medical Lactation	New course
NUTR536	Medical Lactation Therapy	New course
SOCL311	Class, Status, Power	New course
SOCL312	Sociology of Gender and Sexuality	New course
SOCL320	Sociology of Contemporary Africa (3:3:0).	Drop course
SOCL337	Corrections (3).	Modify course: Add SOCL 227 to prerequisite.
SOCL341	Ethnography and Fieldwork	New course

The following 13 course action items were approved at College Assembly Level and require no further action:

Course	Title	Action
ANTH101	Introduction to Human Diversity	Modify course: Change course title from "Witchcraft and Healing"; Change catalog description, teaching method, terms offered, and catalog notes.
ARTS491	Professional Practices	Modify course: Update course title from "Professional Practices I"; Change catalog description, goals, terms offered, and notes.
ARTS498	B.F.A. Capstone Experience (3:1:6).	Modify course: Update course title from "Professional Practices II"; Change catalog description, goals, and notes.
ARTT300	Sophomore Portfolio Review (0).	Modify course: Change title from "Specialization Portfolio Review"; Change catalog description and goals.

HDFS573	Career Preparation and Professional Ethics (3:3:0).	Modify course: Change title from "Career Education and Professional Ethics"; Update catalog description and terms offered.
MATH291	Basic Number Concepts for Teachers	Modify course: Update catalog description and goals.
MATH292	Rational Number Concepts and Algebraic Reasoning for Teachers	Modify course: Change title from "Number, Measurement, and Geometry Concepts for Teachers"; Update catalog description and goals.
NUTR528	Dietetic Internship Supervised Practice Experience I	Modify course: Update catalog description to remove address of accrediting body.
NUTR530	Dietetic Internship III: Supervised Practice Experience	Modify course: Update catalog description to remove address of accrediting body.
SOCL303	Self and Society (3).	Modify course: Change course title from "Socialization: Self and Society"; Change catalog description, goals, teaching method, and terms offered.
SOCL335	Law Enforcement and Social Control (3).	Modify course: Change catalog description, goals, teaching method, and terms offered.
WRIT351	Creative Nonfiction Writing	Modify course: Change course title from "Advanced Non-Fiction Writing Workshop"; Change catalog description.
WRIT507	Advanced Fiction Writing	Modify course: Change course title from "Short Story Writing."

The following item was rejected:

Course	Title	Action
		New course
SOCL213 213. Social Inequalities (3)	213. Social Inequalities (3)	Should be a modification of SOCL 313 Social Inequality
		instead of a new course.